TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.

849 NW State Road 45

Newberry, Florida 32669

http://www.timcoengr.com

888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tel @timcoengr.com

June 13, 2002
FCC

SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS SUMMARY FOR VERTEX STANDARD CO.,
LTD. FCC ID: K66FT-8900R

To those concerned:

The FCC ID of thisdevice, asit is certified, was changed during the application review at
the request of the applicant. Key exhibits such asthe FCC ID label sample, 731 Form,
Confidentiality Request Letter and Users Manual were obtained and reflect the correct
FCC ID. Theremaining exhibits refer to an incorrect FCC ID. Thisis not a mistake and
was taken into account during the application review. All documents submitted with this
applicationare indeed for the device FCC I1D: K66FT-8900R.

Sincerely,
Eric Dobson

Quality Manager
Timco Engineering, Inc.
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